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Ogden City Corporation 

Request for Proposals 

Constable Services 

Q & A 

1. Is all protective equipment, weapons, vehicles, uniforms, fuel provided by

the contractor as a fixed rate hourly rate?

a. The contractor is responsible for providing their employees with all

protective equipment, weapons, vehicles, uniforms, insurance, and

radios. The contractor will bill the city a fixed hourly rate per

employee.

2. How many current constables are working under the current city contract?

a. We require a minimum of 4 constables at the Justice Court, and

two and the Municipal Building.  We require all employees to be

POST certified.

3. We are a Defense Contractor and manufacture of LE and MIL equipment

so equipment is not a problem, but what if any City equipment is

provided?

a. No city equipment is provided.  Constables will use city computers

to monitor cameras while at their duty stations.

4. We are currently located in the City of Lindon,  but have no problem

identifying and signing a rental lease in the city of Ogdon if awarded a

contract, Is it acceptable to identify an office space in the city near the

courthouse in our bid and execute that lease upon contract award? I will

include this into the proposal documents for verification.

a. There is currently not a requirement to have a space in Ogden to

fulfill the contract.

5. Who is the past company provider for the city?

a. All Pro Security.


